Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Rachel Green [rgreen@anton.co]

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Kyle Flory (kflory@pesenv.com); Robert S. Creps (RCreps@pesenv.com); Trisha Malone
Subject: Anton Emeryville - 6701 Shellmound Ave

Attachments: Schedule 23Jan2015.pdf

Mark,

Attached is the revised schedule for the Anton Emeryville site based on your previously received comments. Please let
me know if you have any additional comments.

Thank you,

Rachel Green
Development Manager

Anton e

1415 L Street, Suite 450
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-444-9887 Phone
www.anton.co
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o 1Prepare CSM 40 days Mon 1/19/15 Fri 3/13/15 v
ici: ] 2 Prepare CSM 10 days 11 cal days Mon 1/19/15 Fri 1/30/15
3 Client Review 2 days 1 cal days Mon 2/2/15 Tue 2/3/15
= 4 CSM Revision 1 day 0 cal days Wed 2/4/15 Wed 2/4/15
= 5 CSMtoACEH 1 day 0 cal days Thu 2/5/15 Thu 2/5/15
= 6 ACEH Review 23 days 32 cal days Fri 2/6/15 Tue 3/10/15
= 7 Final CSM 3 days 2 cal days Wed 3/11/15 Fri 3/13/15
8
9 Soil Management Plan 46 days Tue 1/20/15 Tue 3/24/15
= 10 Prepare SMP 16 days 21 cal days Tue 1/20/15 Tue 2/10/15
= 11 Draft SMP to Client 1day0 cal days Wed 2/11/15  Wed 2/11/15
= 12 SMP Revision 2 days 1 cal days Thu 2/12/15 Fri 2/13/15
= 13 SMP to ACEH 1day0 cal days Mon 2/16/15 ~ Mon 2/16/15
ici: ] 14 ACEH Review 23 days 30 cal days Tue 2/17/15 Thu 3/19/15
ici: ] 15  Final SMP 3 days 4 cal days Fri 3/20/15 Tue 3/24/15
16
= 17 ACEH & PES Meeting 1 day 0 cal days Thu 2/5/15 Thu 2/5/15
18
= 19 Public Comment Period 45 days 62 cal days Fri 2/20/15  Thu 4/23/15
= 20 Notification Letter and Mailing 7 days 10 cal days Fri 2/20/15 Mon 3/2/15
= 21 pyblic Comment Period 23 days 30 cal days Mon 3/2/15 Wed 4/1/15
= 22 Response to Comments 14 days 17 cal days Mon 4/6/15  Thu 4/23/15
(Contingency)
23 Well Destruction Notification 5 days 6 cal days Fri4/24/15  Thu 4/30/15
24
25 Closure Request 54 days Mon 2/16/15  Thu 4/30/15
= 26 Prepare Closure Request 5 days 4 cal days Mon 2/16/15 Fri 2/20/115
27 Closure Request to Client 1 day 0 cal days Mon 2/23/15  Mon 2/23/15
= 28  Closure Request Revision 3 days 2 cal days Tue 2/24/15 Thu 2/26/15
= 29 ACEH Review 33 days 44 cal days Wed 3/11/15 Fri 4/24/15
= 30 Case Closure 1 day 0 cal days Thu 4/30/15 Thu 4/30/15
31
= 32 Well Destructions 5 days 4 cal days Mon 5/4/15 Fri 5/8/15
33 We" DeS[rUCtiOn and Waste 5 days 4 cal days Mon 5/11/15 Fri 5/15/15
Disposal Report
34 ACEH REViEW WeII Destruction 5 days 4 cal days Mon 5/18/15 Fri 5/22/15
35
36 Land Use Covenant 36 days Mon 1/26/15  Mon 3/16/15
= 37 Prepare LUC 5 days 4 cal days Mon 1/26/15 Fri 1/30/15
= 38 Draft LUC to Client 1day0 cal days Mon 2/2/15 Mon 2/2/15
= 39 LUC Revision 3 days 2 cal days Tue 2/3/15 Thu 2/5/15
ici: ] 40 LUCto ACEH 1day0 cal days Fri 2/6/15 Fri 2/6/15
ici: ] 41  ACEH Review 23 days 30 cal days Mon 2/9/15  Wed 3/11/15
ici: ] 42 Final LUC 3 days 4 cal days Thu3/12/15  Mon 3/16/15
43
= 44 Close on Property 1day 0 cal days Mon 6/1/15 Mon 6/1/15 =
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